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TO: City of Grand Island, Nebraska

FROM: Andrew M. Phillips, P.E. Olsson Associates
Caleb Strate, E.l. Olsson Associates

RE: Grand Island Sanitary Sewer Lift Station #7 Repairs
Grand Island, Nebraska

DATE: November 15, 2011

PROJECT #: 011-2281
PHASE/TASK #: 100-100002

The soil test borings were mislabeled on the boring location map attached to the geotechnical
memorandum for the Grand Island Sanitary Sewer Lift Station #7 Repairs dated November 1,
2011. The boring location map attached to this addendum should replace the boring location
map attached to the original geotechnical memorandum.
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This addendum is solely intended to provide modification to the Boring Location Map attached
to the geotechnical memorandum for the Grand Island Sanitary Sewer Lift Station #7 Repairs
(Olsson Project No. 011-2281, dated November 1, 2011).

We appreciate the opportunity to provide our services for this project. Should you have any
questions regarding the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact us at your

convenience.

Respectfully submitted,

Olsson Associates

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Caleb Strate, E.I. Andrew M. Phillips, P.E.
Assistant Engineer ’ Geotechnical Engineer

F:\Projects\011-2281\LnkGeotech\Memo\Addendum \Geotechnical Memorandum Addendum No. 1, 11-15-11.docx
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